

ANNEX XLV

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 12 June 2019 18:24
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: Request for Visit in Holding Cell

For the email decision collection.

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
 Sent: 12 June 2019 18:23
 To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber
 IX Communications; [REDACTED]
 Subject: RE: Request for Visit in Holding Cell

Dear Defence,

As stated in previously (E-mail by the Chamber to the parties on 5 April 2017, at 16:58, 'RE: P-264's request to meet with Mr Ongwen'), the Chamber considers that these kind of meetings are not appropriate.

The circumstances presented by the Defence below do not change this assessment.
 Accordingly, D-68 does not receive authorization from the Chamber to visit the accused in the manner requested below.
 Please inform the witness of the outcome of his request.

Kind regards,
 Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
 Sent: 11 June 2019 16:26
 To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
 Cc: [REDACTED]
 Subject: Request for Visit in Holding Cell

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

VWU sent a message to the Defence today stating that D-0068 would like to have a courtesy visit with Mr Ongwen after testifying.

VWU states that it is extremely unlikely that a post-testimony visit can be arranged at the ICC-DC after his testimony owing to the departure date of the witnesses. The Defence also notes that the witness would not be allowed to enter the ICC-DC during the weekend and the next witness would start on Monday morning. The Defence informed VWU that it would make this request on behalf of the witness and a representative thanked the Defence for its prompt response and stated VWU would wait for the Chamber's response.

The Defence requests on behalf of D-0068 that he be allowed a short five to ten minute courtesy meeting with Mr Ongwen in the ICC-PP visitation cell on the 6th floor behind Courtroom 3 after his testimony is complete, owing especially to the high possibility that such a visit may not be possible at the ICC-DC.

Very best,

[REDACTED]